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Hearing date Portfolio Answer to be lodged by 

17 September 2009 Primary Industries, Mineral 
Resources 

13 October 2009 [21 days] 

17 September 2009 Commerce 13 October 2009 [21 days] 

17 September 2009 Climate Change and the 
Environment 

13 October 2009 [21 days] 

18 September 2009 Energy 14 October 2009 [21 days] 

18 September 2009 State Development 14 October 2009 [21 days] 

18 September 2009 Water, Regional Development 14 October 2009 [21 days] 

18 September 2009 Housing, Western Sydney 14 October 2009 [21 days] 
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Questions relating to the portfolio of Commerce

17 September 2009, 12.00 pm – 1.00 pm 

Questions from Mr Pearce 

1. What is the current status of the tender for an e-Recruitment website?  

2. How much has the government spent last financial year on contractors? 
a. Can you provide a break up by Agencies? 
 

3. How did the Department achieve the Mini-Budget requirement to reduce capital investment 
under the better government access project by $3 million last financial year? 

 
4. What is the current position in relation to the Department monitoring Agency compliance with 

relevant national standards for security of electronic information? 
 
 
 


